
           

  
NOTICE TO OFFERORS 

 
ADDENDUM TO COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSAL 

 

DATE: December 04, 2018 
 

 

This ADDENDUM forms a part of and modifies the original Proposal Document, issued by the 
Spring Branch Independent School District. 
 
 

Invitation to Proposal entitled:    Annual Contract for Uninterrupted Power Supply Upgrade 
                                                        
                                        
 

Proposal Opening Date & Time: January 15, 2019 @ 2:00 PM 
 

ADDENDUM NO.  1   
 

PROPOSAL NO. 13121   
 
 

Please make the following additions, revisions, and/or deletions to the Proposal Document: 
 

      See Question and Answer below 
 

    

 
 
The offeror shall acknowledge receipt of this ADDENDUM in the Proposal Form. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
SPRING BRANCH INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Scott R. Muri, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
1031 Witte Road, Building T-1A, Houston, Texas 77055-6016 

Phone  713/251-1110    Fax  713/251-1115 
 

  
  
RICHARD L. GAY, CPPO, RSBO, RTSBA 
Director  of Purchasing Services 

 

Inspiring minds. Shaping lives.

Independent School District

Spring
Branch
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
 
 

 
Question #1:  
 Are companies able to supply an Equivalent to APC for this bid? 

       
Answer #1: 
Yes, see (Table 2) in the attachment 

 
 
Question #2:  
Is the contract open to competition or is it restricted to APC products? 
 

Answer #2: 
See answer # 1 
 
 

Question #3:  
Are the power supplies to be rack mounted?  

 
Answer #3: 
All UPS systems will be standalone tower only, and not rack mountable 
 
 
Question #4:  
Will the district requires a tower or rack mounted UPS system for this project?   
 
Answer #4: 
See answer # 3 
 
 
Question #5:  
Will the mounts needed be 2U rack mountable / tower or stand-alone tower?  

 
Answer #5: 
See answer # 3 
 
 
Question #6:  
Is a web management/snmp card required?  

a. If yes, will the webcard/snmp card need to be configure? 
b. Will SBISD be providing a patch cable for the webcard? 

 

Answer #6: 
Yes 

a. Only if the webcard does not support DHCP out of the box. 
b. Yes 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS CONT. 
 

 
 
Question #7:  
Will installation require working outside of normal business hours M-F 8-5? 

 
Answer #7: 
No 
 
Question #8:  
Will installation require removal of existing UPS’s?   

a. If yes are we required to dispose of the UPS’s. 
b. If disposal is not required, where will the UPS’s be moved to? Onsite location or Offsite 

location 

 
Answer #8: 
No 

a. N/A 
b. SBISD will pick up and transfer to districts’ own surplus facility 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     END OF ADDENDUM 
 


